D/ paniel & Gore, uc

IG Professional Surveying and Mapping Lake City, Florida 32056

May 11, 2018

Matt Hentzelman

Trademark Construction

163 SW Midtown Place, Ste 101
Lake City, FL 32025

Subject: Permit # 36541 - Elevation Letter
Dear Matt:
Daniel & Gore, LLC has performed a vertical survey on Hart 2 Hart Academy,
Parcel # 02428-004, Columbia County, Florida from a benchmark being the FFE
of the existing East building (elevation — 101.00’, per construction plans) and
have determined the following:
e The construction plans require the minimum finish floor elevation to be
101.00'.
e The top of the formboard is at 101.04’, being 0.04’ above the minimum
finish floor requirement.
If you have any questions, please call me.
Sincerely,

oot

Scott Daniel, PSM

Scott Daniel, PSM ¢ Cell: (386) 208-4176 ¢ E-mail: sdaniel@dgsurveying.com
David Gore * Cell: (386) 365-0298 ¢ E-mail: dgore@dgsurveying.com
Fax: (904) 339-9229




